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No Review 
Record #: 3633 
Date of Request: August 5, 2021 
Facility Name: Carolina Imaging Center, Inc. of Fayetteville 
FID #: 980753 
Business Name: Carolina Imaging, LLC of Fayetteville 
Business #: 376 
Project Description: Temporarily replace a fixed MRI scanner with a mobile MRI scanner followed by 

permanent replacement with a new fixed MRI scanner 
County: Cumberland 
 
Dear Ms. Gunter: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency), determined that the above referenced project is exempt from certificate of need review in 
accordance with G.S. 131E-184(a)(7).  Therefore, you may proceed to acquire without a certificate of 
need the GE 1.5 23x mobile MRI (MQ26) scanner to temporarily replace the GE Signa HDi 1.5T fixed 
MRI scanner until the new replacement equipment previously approved in Exemption Record # 3600 is 
installed. This determination is based on your representations that the existing fixed unit will be sold or 
otherwise disposed of and both the temporary mobile MRI scanner and the existing fixed unit will not be 
used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate of need if one is required.   
 
It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any 
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a separate 
determination.  If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Tanya M. Saporito 
Project Analyst 
 

 
Micheala Mitchell 
Chief, Certificate of Need 
 
cc: Construction Section, DHSR 
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August 5, 2021 

Via Email 

Micheala Mitchell, Chief 
Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Health Service Regulation 
809 Ruggles Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 

Re:   Temporary Use of Mobile MRI Scanner  
Cumberland County 
Health Service Area V  
FID # 980753 
Business # 376 

Dear Ms. Mitchell: 

On behalf of Carolina Imaging Center, LLC of Fayetteville (“Carolina Imaging”), I am 
writing to provide the CON Section with prior written notice of Carolina Imaging’s intent to 
temporarily utilize a mobile magnetic resonance imaging (“MRI”) scanner while a fixed 
MRI scanner is being replaced.  

On July 23, 2021, the CON Section issued its written exemption authorizing Carolina 
Imaging to replace its existing fixed MRI scanner approved in Project I.D. No. M-7924-07.   
See Exhibit A.  

Carolina Imaging intends to move forward with the replacement of the fixed MRI scanner. 
As part of that process, it is anticipated that there will be an interruption of service as the 
existing scanner is removed and the new scanner is brought online. To avoid disrupting 
patient diagnosis and treatment, Carolina Imaging is arranging a services agreement with 
a mobile MRI scanner in the MedQuest inventory that is currently in storage (the 
“Temporary Scanner”).  The Temporary Scanner is known internally as MQ26. MQ26 is 
a GE 1.5 23x MRI scanner. Carolina Imaging presently estimates that the Temporary 
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Scanner will be used at Carolina Imaging from approximately the end of October 2021 to 
January 2022.  When the replacement is completed, Carolina Imaging will cease using 
the Temporary Scanner, put it in storage, and begin using the replacement scanner. The 
Temporary Scanner will be used to provide the same type of MRI scans that the existing 
scanner provides. No new health services will be provided.  There will be no increase in 
patient charges as a result of allowing the Temporary Scanner to be used.  

Accordingly, Carolina Imaging respectfully requests written confirmation from the CON 
Section that the proposed use of the Temporary Scanner during the replacement process 
does not require a CON.   

Thank you for your time and consideration.   Please let me know if you have any questions 
or need any other information.   

Sincerely, 

Denise M. Gunter 

Enclosure 



Exhibit A






















































